From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 4:02 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Maternity leave request of AS Naz BiBi code 1664

Dear Shabeer

DC approved the Maternity leave request of AS Naz BiBi code 1664 UC Dilsora from the 7th of
Feb till the 22nd of Feb .

Thanks

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 2:57 AM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Maternity leave request of AS Naz BiBi code 1664

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,
Approved and proceed as per ctc policy.
Sent from Outlook for Android

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 3:28:42 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Maternity leave request of AS Naz BiBi code 1664

Dear Dr. Abdullah

Maternity leave request from 7th of Feb till 22nd of Feb is recommended and forwarded for
further decision please

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ajmal Khan Kakar <ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:36:17 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; ahmadnisa@who.int
<ahmadnisa@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Maternity leave request of AS Naz BiBi code 1664
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Dear Dr Najeeb 10 Pishin,

Respected Sir | hope that you are doing well. I am here by forwarding maternity leave request
of AS Naz BiBi code 1664.
Sir according to her application and the doctors recommendation delivery is expected on
07/02/2025.
Sir as the delivery is expected during the intra campaign activities in her absence UCPO will
look after the field activities of AS Naz BiBi for remaining days of campaign and onward.
Sir AS Naz BiBi has requested leave from 07/02/2025 to 22/03/2025. The medical examiner
reports and her application for leave is attached with the email.
AS Naz BiBi code 1664 leave request is forwarded and recommended for approval as per SOPs.
Kind regards,
Ajmal,
UCPO Dilsora,
Dated:20/01/2025

Sent with Aqua Mail for Android
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